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Airrnxcxrxou'or PENROC OIL CORPORATION

.

DRAFT

JMD/esx
October 24, 1963

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOf“ OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2908

/ - ,
- FOR COMPUISORY POOLIEG, 5, EDDY cousTy, ooff -, A _
__NEN MEXTICO. J. e Amm.}éjkiywuwﬁ,. S

ORDER OF THE CQHMISSIOH

“THE COHHISSION‘

This cause came on for hearlng at 9 o clock a.m. on

Octoher 9 ., 19683 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utz

A b e s e v e

Examiner duly appointed by the 0oil COnservation Commission of New
Mexico, herelnafter referred to as the ™ "Commission, " in accardanca.

witn kuie 1214 of the COmmission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this day of Octoher , 1963 , the Commis=icn

; nrea R

’

a quorum being present, having cons idered

the recommendatlons of the- Examiner,
Elvis A. Utz ._and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due publlc notice having been glven as requirédfby

law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the attorney for Redfern Deyelopmeut Corporation

_ 24l
moved to dismiss the case as the area der consideration aas not

A , ,
in or within one mile of a pool requiring 640-acre spacing wunits.

(3.) That the motion to dismiss should be granted.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 2908 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.
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KELLAHIN anxD Fox
ATTORNEYS AT LAW S

B4k EAST SAN FRANCISCO STREET . ) TELEPHONES
POST OFFICE BOX 1713 983-9396

982-2991

JASON W. KELLAHIN
ROBERT £. FOX

SANTA FE, NEW MEX160 "2 ;-

August 20, 1963

0il Conservation Comm1351on
of New Mexico

P. O. Box 871

Santa Pe, New Mexico

‘Gentlemen :

,:Enclesedmfind orlgznal“and two-COpiésiof aﬁ%llcatlon
of Penroc 0il COrporatlon or compulsory pooling of
all interest in Section’ »..T218, R24E, NMPM, for
production fromthe . Indian Hllls-Upper Pennsylvanian
Gas Pool, Eddy CouﬁfY“énd also enclosed are original
and two copies of application of. Penroc 011 Corpora-

tion ' for‘ C:OmDn] cznru_‘mn'l e AL NI i

RS PLS 435N B S - ...‘u.‘.-a.s..-:u-a .:.u )

. Section 19, TZlS, R24E, NMRM, for production from the
Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County for filing.

Very truly yours,

JASON W. KELLAHIN

jwk:mas
enclosures
CC: Penroc 0Oil Corporation ; , "

DOCKET MAILED

B




BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION CO/MISSION
OF NEW MEXICO

s
.“ .

APPLICATION OF PENROC OLL CORPORATION: ., .5
o EOR TND COUMRULSURY POOLING OF ALE, | hl" / £
' - ’INTERESTS IN SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 21
SOUTH, RANGE mEAST, N.M.P.M., FOR~
‘,,,,pmoucmrm FROM T mnmrsasm-momow
‘ GAs ,POOL, EDDY coum'y NEW MEXICO

| APPLICATION | S

, Comes now Penroc 0il Corporation and applies to the 0il L
Cbhservatlon Cammission of NewAMenlco for-an order poollng all” s
1n%erests in Sectlon 19 lownshlp 21 SOuth Range 24 East

N;M.P.M., Eigy, unty, New Mexico, for production of gas from

the Indian Beeen=ﬂorrow Gas Pool, .and_in. “Suppert-iherssi Would

H e

shown the COmm1331on-

1. Applicant is the owner of all right to drill

:Sectlon 19 Townshlp 21 South, Range 24 Bast.
2.  Applicant Proposes to drill a well to be located 1980
:feet from the North line, and 1980 zeet zrom the Bast line of . %EE,;ebﬁ_emg»eﬁ

o (/1S
“aif Section 19, for productlop fron the Indlan Bas:n-Morrow

'forﬁation.

| 3. Under the pool rules for the IﬁdianZBasin—Morrow Gas
PoOi as provided in Commission Oraer No. R-2441, any well
drllled or projected to tne Indlan pliorscow formation shall
e located on a standard unit of 640 acres consisting of a single

governmental section.

4. Applicant has been unable to effe ect the voluntary booling
of the working interests ang royalty interest in the subject

proratlon unit.




5. In order to prevent waste, avoid the drilling of
unnecessary wells, protect correlative rights, and afford
the owner of each interest in the proration unit the opportunity

to recover or receive without unnecessary expense his just and

PO SR Ly
fair share orf the ~aa,ﬂsu.aSSCCl;uvu nydreccarkens

-

proposed unlt, this Commission should- ¢

(a) Pool all lnterests in Section 19. T21S,
R24E, for production from the Indian
Basin-HMorrow formation.

{b) Determine the costs of drllllng, com-
pleting -and- operatlng the subject well,
and allocate or charge such costs to the
working interest owners&on an edquitable
basis.

(c) Make such other prov1s1ons ‘as” may be Just
. and reasonable under the clrcumstances.

WHEREFORE appllcant Penxoc 0il CorporatLOn requests that

this matter pe Set for hea g before the Comm;ssxon s duly

appointed examiner at as early a date as pObleLe, and that
after notice and hearlng as required by law, the Commission

enter ltS order grantlng thlS appllcatlon.

PENROC OIL CORPORATIGN

By o~ . ullal

IN & FOX
0. Box 1713
Santa Fe, New dMexico

'
A b £t

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

:
b
=

E3




. o , ' No. 28-63

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 9, 1963

9:00 A. M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
SIKTE;LAHD OFFICE §UILDINGa SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

as alternate examiner.

~ CASE 2888: (Continued from the Segtember 4, 1963 g;gginer heerigg)

Applicetion of the British American Oil Producing Company for a unit
agreement, Lea Counhty, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled
cauBe, seeks approval of the Jalmat Deep Unit Area Gomprising : 2;568.81
acres of State land in Townships 21 and 22 & uth, Range 35 East Lea -

. ‘County, New Hexico.
GASB 2903; (Gontinued from the 322___ber 25, 1963 examiner earing)

Application cf Coastal States Gas Producing Company for a dual _com-
- pletion, Lea County, New Mexico. _Applicant, in the above-8tyle
secks approval of the dual completion (convertfonaly of ite:
Well No. 1, located in Unit F of Section 20, Township 17 South, Range
36 East, Lea County, New Mexico, to produce oil from the Double-A Abo’
Pool and an undesignated Lower Leonard pool through parallel strings

of“tubing.

GASE 2907: (Continued from the September 25, 1963 examirier hea g)

Application of Penroc Oil Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the. above-styled cause,’ ‘8eeks an

order force-pooling all mineral interests in the Indian Hills-Upper
4. .. .. Fenonsylvanian Ges Pool underlying Section 19 Township 21 South Range

24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

T T -

CASE 2908: (Continued from the September 25, 1963 examinér'hearing)

Application of Penroc Oil Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy

. County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an

N - order force-pocling all minersl interests in the Morrow Sectionof = . ¥
\\\\ the Fennsylvanian formation underlying Section 19, Township 21 South, T e e
Range 24 East, Indian Hills Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE,;QIO: (Continued from the September 25, 1963 examiner hearing)

Application of Big (6) Drilling Company for extension of an existing
oil pool and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, seeks the extension of the Scharb Bone
Spring 0il Pool to comprise the W/2 of Section 5, all of Section 6,

and the N/2 of Section 7, Township 19 South, Range 35 East, Lea County,
New Mexico, and for special rules therefor, including 80-azcre spacing
and proration units to comprise any two contiguous 40-acre tracts, and
for fixed well locations.

¥
!
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No. 28-63

CASE 2911: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit Francis L. Harvey & Capital Counsellors
and all other interested pa'ties -to fppea* and show cause ghy ‘the

“Francis L. Harvey & Cepite? Counsellors-Bunce-Federal. Well No. 1,
located 1586 feet ffom the North 1int and 1503 feet from the East
line of Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County,

. New.Mexico, should not ‘be plugged in accord51ce with a Commission-

approved plugging program.

CASE 2912: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission
on its own motion to permit Tamanaco '0il Company and all other interest-
ed parties to -appear and show cause why the Tamanaco El- Poso Ranch Well
No. 11, located 680 feet from the South line and 2080 feét from the

West 11ne of Section 113 the Tamanacd Pound ‘Ranch Well No 14 located
740 feet from the North lirie and 1850 feet from the West line of Sec-
tion 14, and the Tamanaco Pound Ranch Well No. 27 located 330 feet

from the North line and 1501 feet from the East line of Section 27,

all in Township 28 North, Range 1 East, RioArriba County;- New- Mexico,
should not be plugged in accordance with a Ccmmission-approved plugging -

program.

CASE 2913: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a non-standard gas pforation

unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

SeeKs appicvai Ui & L4860 acré mens cstahdard-Ses-prorvation unit comnrisinz

the NW/4, W/2 NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4 of Section 29, Township: 23 South,
Range 37 East, Jalszat Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexito, to be-:dedicated
to its C. E, LaMunyon Well No. 4, located in Unit D of said Section 29,

'CASE 2660. (Rg;pened) In the matter of Case No. 2660 being reopened pursuant to the

”prov1sions ‘of ~Order—No+—R-2348- whicb_order;gstahli§h_ﬁ_temnorary 80-~

J e N

ot s

acre proration units for the Middle Lane-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County;“d"A

New Mexico, for a period of one year. All interested part1es may appear
and show cause why said pool should not be. developed on 40-acre pro-
ration units.

visions of Order No. R-2359, which order estabiished Lemparary 16C-

acre proration units for the East Saunders Permo-Pennsylvanian Pool,

Lea County, New Mexico, for a perlod of ‘one year. All interested
parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed
orn 40-acre proration uaits.

CASE 2659: (Reopened) In the matter of the Case No. 2659 being reopened pursuant to
the ;provisions of Order No. R-2347, which order established temporary
80-acre proration units for the North Bagley-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, for a period of ore year. All interested parties may appear
and show cause why said pool should ‘not be developed on 40-acre pro-
ration units. ‘

CASE 2658: (Reopened) In the matter of Case 2658 being reopened pursuant to the pro-
visions of Order No. R-2346, which order established te@porary 80-acre

,:CASE"2678.,(Rg4pened) . In the matter of Case No. 2678 belng reopened pursuant to pro-




L e3a

No. 28-63
CASE 2914

‘proration units for the North Bagley- Upper Pennsylvanian Pool Lea

Cbunty, New Mexico, for a period of one year. All" interegted parties

may appear and show cause why said pool should not be devnloped on. 40-

o us.u: p:ucuu;uu unu.u.

Application of Humble Oil & Refining Company for an except1on to Rule

- E’ (d)-1,-San-Juan-County, New Mexico. - Applicsnt; in the above-styled -

use, seeks authority to produce oil from the Gallup forhation through
4%-inch casing without tubing from its Navajo Tribe Tract 12 Well No.
1, located in Unit B of Section 19, Township 29 North, Range 15 West,
S&n Juan Coumnty, New Mexico.

Aéplication of Franco Western Oil Company for a unit agreement, Eddy
Céunty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above- -styled cduse; seeks approv-
al of ‘the South Seven Rivers Unit Area Gomprising 4,480 atres, more or
léss, of State, Federal and Fee lands in Township 20 South Ranges 24
aéd 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexicé.

'l
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BRFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION |
OF THE STATE OF MEW MEXICO
|
his cause came on for hearimg zt 9 o'clock a.m. om ;
Ocvtober 9, 1963, ak 3amta Fe, New Nemico, before Rivis A. Ukx,
Examiner Quly appol I by the 011 Comservation Commission of New
xise, b ) ¢ zefexred %0 as the "Commission,” in sccowdance
with Rule ma.zmmn«mn and Rogulationms.
. WOM, em this___3q sy of Gctober, 1963, the ,
 ——— of the Exmminer, Elvis A. Gtz, and being fully
advised in the premises, ‘ T '
g4t > U
. ..-{1). That due public notice baving been givem s recwired bv . . |
m. th. Commission has jut:.i.sdiction of this cause and the sﬁ:jocﬁ
matiexr thareof. 4 o

i

(2) Ihattheattmeyﬁorudtmmwcmum5
wndtoﬂutssthcmasthomandfmtionaﬂ.rmtd—

matsantam,sauueuico, on the day and year herein-

,,,,, aration axe not in or xmgnamme of a pool resuiring 640-acyre. .
spacing units. :
(3) mtthemuantog_gg_shoudbegrm
s :
That Case #o. Z908 is héié.’ﬁvjum"‘ Smissed.




N R e g

w_ . N ’ . STATE SERLOBST
€ 8 JONINY WALKER aL -
) SREORETARY ° _- m
Res Case ¥o. 2908 )
;lr. Jason Fellahin ’ Oxder Wo.___ 3.2584 S
& Pox Applicant:
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1713
o s-n_u Pe, Bev Mexico
Dear sins N )
Enclosed huwlth are two copa.ai of s .-..‘-ﬁ-w
A /) Very truly m
A. L. roun. Jr. ,
Wlmtor

Ax/

Carbon copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCC x

Artesia OCC__ .

Astec 0CC

Lt e
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. - , ' PAGE .

. o BEFORE TLE

: B ' OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION .
. - ' santa Fe, New Mexico
o October 9, 1963

| EXAMINER HEARING |

P~y
& fg ,
{8
- e - Y g -
. Z sl IN THE MATTER OF: )
Ef A ) CASE NOS.
Et Applications of Penroc 0il Corxporation for )
CD, compulsory pocling, Eddy County, New Mekico.) _2907 & 2908 ,
8 3 | )
~ ¢ 3] ' )
3 . )
g E = : |
% .| BEFORE: .
§ 2 : MR. ELVIS A. UTZ, EXAMINER
§ T
&~ 3 e .
- ... TRANSORTPT.OR HEARING . . ... - ] R
6 = SN - = - R - e B S ——
- U g z
A
5 s MR. UTZ: Case 2907.
° N
~ 3 s . . . .
m (] g MR, DURRETT: Application of Penroc 01l Corporation ior
>: '?S compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. DI T
¥ Q .
;:TT g MR. KELLAHIN: Jason Kellahin of Kellahin & Fox of i
E qu Sante Fe, fepresenting the applicant. We do not wish to have the
"""""""" = .q o R B e T B 2 SR U2 L e — R ERREN e . e : e N il ‘
: T-U § case continued. I have one witness I would like to have sworn, 7
0~ |
:§ please.
4] ' :

T T TNy T W RSP UAE ST

MR, UTZ: Are there other appearances in this case?
. MR. RRLTTON Howard Ryratiton on benalf of Rediern
* = ~ N de N o~ e
Dezveloprent Corporatinn,

-
¢ - ) . K
: * g .
. &
o




PAGE =

- M
-
\ " .
BETS i TL g o Suahwp wm v saa tom o etory i ome 2y o e
L3N UT(:. £3i8 Clily it D Gl sUls RS ALRIE SN
- ~ PR ; EASENF I P T P B -  yer P
MR, KELIZJIIN: If theoe axawinsry ploage, the aroa invelved|
oy T e oy LR a Ty A LAY . s gy 2 J N L. 3 -3 ..
and tostimony thet will be progented Lg practically identical o &

. L]

situation in Case 2903, invelves the sawe identi

6691

4
ne 243-

& entered in the cases

¢
}

Phe

that 2907 involves

the  Indian Hills Upper-Penhsylvanian .area, -and 2208 involves
exactly the same unit.

MR.KELLAHIN: That is corract.
2 | fo z«m. UTZ: E:«icept:that it is for the Morrow Section.

5T T T ALTTN A te s ot I R e
MR, KELILHEINM: icrrovw Seccion.

WILKINS and CROWNOVE]

'
I

Albuquerque, Naw Maxico

i
I
i

General Court Raporting Service

ng

1

am ka wa

Y, MEIER.
ild

,
u

120 Simms B

i
i
i

compulsory pooling of the liorrow Section of the Pennsylvanian

koA

e

formation, underlying all of Section 1€, inasmuch as Section 1%

DEARNLE

B ... The .
gy == R
o
® Nt A e 3 ¢ o £ “lven Ryt SAnl 4 = 4 : A iN-Ye!
8| spacing in Bection 1% as to the Morrow Gas Pool 1s state wide 180
— e . . - 2 yane A » (ST S e A . .
acre spacing and we can see no jurisdiction in the Corwmission to
> oy - ay - o -, - ~ 4T . . 1 17
consider any application for compulscory nooling o7 nore than 150
acres.
E . v E P LNT TN Ty AT cn - TN yome s LS . N
S . . ey J O IS RN ar e Ked 1ahin, aro vou going o axgue ithe
e e
o~ AR
B -~
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PAGE -

motion?
piR. KELLAHIN:

location and the unit

Phone 243’-0&01 \

Pool. e hava filed
N C W S SN BRI T SO - ) = e
ALAALLILL D D AULL [ [y Y L= FaE

=nd order held in abeyance until such time as the well had been

completed. Certainly as to the other, there is noquestion on it,
’. B f\ \:‘ - . *
on.the Indian Hiils Upper Pennsylvanian Pool.’

BRATTON:

MR. We object to hearing the matter at all,

We just believe there is no jurisdiction in the Commission.

e
b
.
L3 -
i
P
—
-

DEARNLEY, MEIL

ral Court ch‘puilrti‘?‘ng Sar

i

R, WILK.

oy
i

{‘

Gene

! AIbuqﬁcrqiu’e,i Now Mexico

Suite 1120“8"»:-»,},» Building

or more,almost a mile and three guarters, £from current Morrow

production or current Morrow Pool as designated by the Commission,

AT e

'MR. UTZ: 1Inasmuch as_the well is beinqggxillgg&;a;ﬁile;:'

et 3

—and there-is—no Morrow discovery dt the present tine withiin the
unit, the Case, 2908, will be dismissed, until such time as Morrow

production is developed in the area.

JOHN C™STLE,

ralled as a witness herein, having been firsi duly swoxn on oath,

was examined and testified as follows:

AXAMINATION

DIRECT g
BY MR, KELIAHIN:
0 would you state your name, please?

!
4 -
i
)
&



R, WILKI

ring Service’

Y, MEI

- PAGE O
A John Castle.
Q with whom arxe you enployed, and in wnat positibﬁ, Mx.
Ccastle?
A Pres.ide"rit of penrocC o1l corpovation..

Ol —— Have you had any training OY experience as a Petroleum
<| Engin=er Ceemogistr
% A Petroleun Geologist. 1 attended Oklanoma University
| ang hold a degree in Petroleum Geoloyy. Since graduating, I have

General Court Repo

ll"
- $.
.
g 13
.- .
r R
) 1
- il
: 4
3 O
s Clle
i T
;%
" _

DEARNLE

_had more than i4 years

16, New Mexico

in the oil pusiness, the jast four of which{

has been self employed.

Has that experience included any exper ience jin the area

Q
involved in. Eﬁé"ap‘{sliﬁa‘cicn—in case No. 29072
A I have personally part-ici.pated inThe a-:i1lina of moxe
than 30 wells in Eddy County area.
,,,,,,, o . ...nll right.
B3 MR. KELLAHIN: The witness' ‘qualifications acceptable?y |
=
CE MR. UTZ: Yes, sir, they are.
'*-m? L : . . I .
g1 o {py Mr ._Kellahin) Now, Mr. Castle, are you familiar
E o _— |
2 with the application of Ppenroc Oil Ccorporation in Case Number 2507F
Q :
—~ B Yes, SlX.
)
3 . s . -
U=J G what is penroc's positlion in this cases
A Penrod is proposing that we put all of section 1g into
one unlc For drilling of an uUpper pennsyivanian gas viell.
9] and would that be in the formation vhich is known as the

1%

~izn Indian il 1g POO

ponnalisls
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We have the Southeast Quarter
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tie, except the southwest Quartes

west Quarter.

and tj

- - S .
""""" é; MR, UTz: 2°fern Development Corporation.
£§ 7 A Exh1b1 -Number Tyo is 5 Lease<bes~r1pglon and Interest
,g Ownership which 1 had in discussing Exhibit Number One.
] .
& the entire lease‘OWnership, Plus any Ooverriding oil payments and
8 fecords, all information on all the leases in Section 19
g =§ had as of beptembe? 23, 1953, S
Z§ o (By Mr. Kellahin) What is the sonrce of
,g Mr. Castle?
§ | | - i
-2 A The source of that information iLeah~t.
& B —

PAGE 7
conmittedat the Present time.
A All of Section 19 ig cormittedto +he well at +ho Presont

e East Half of the North-

Gives

that we

that informatic

SSSTIETEE Eng Othey

= 5 - 4 - . : . -
= information wiaich we had 1n ouxr office at this time.
Q And the best of your knowledge, ang belief, does Exhibit
% £ o e |
B Number Two corr ctly refleat- “the worKing and ro alt 1ntere5es
SgL. SIS
= )
dﬁ under Section 197
8 A Yes.
Zg‘ Qo ,New,wrefezriug~to what has been marked as Exhibit Numben
N o A
N| Three, would you discuss that exhibits
= |
15 A Exhibit Number Three is a we2] location plat, and shows
all of the gas vwells and dey holes within the immediate area of
our Section 19,
G boes it alss Shovw tha wnership of the leases within the
g‘g ) 1.'7‘/-‘»1')1'?-,'—_:‘7 Sl Fhe sl
4
; s
]
y - e
-

Bt Mt




PAGE 3
A Yes. It shows the interest ownershin of the lcases
within the vicinity at the time this map was made.
Q They are, or rpay have been changes since that +J,me
A Thera has been changes since this time.
.- Now, roferring to= = Have you had any correspondence,
E Mr. Castle, in an effort -to obtain voluntary poeling of Section 19
g for the purposes of drilling a well to the Pennsylvanian -Indian
B Hills Pool? -
% A Yes, we have. ;,
~ o} What was the 1'esul of that?
e~ A e received an answer to ouxr letter. Could I read this !
(29 ’ . i p -t
Z : B
S letter? Maybe that would neip.:---- $ornzore
77777 ~ _oetters HayRe Hhar WORSG A8 :

g “_: 0] That has been mar} ked, o th E
4 & 5’5 Number Four; is that correct?
Ry T . , _ N B S
S - ;
© Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Numbery

’

RNLEY, ME

9
2
3
-
=0
<
o
&
5
s Four, would you identify that exhibit, please?
w
s
&
w
S
T~
~
3
s
7]

rrrrrr B - - S
L : S
t}:’y j < written to Redfern Development Corporation with copies going to
n,,-;?, P m ) ) R
. ‘ A Q Hanagan and Amarillo. That is Hanagan in Roswell, and Zmarillo
C -
L 0il Company in Amarillo. Our first letter was wrxitten to them
Ty .- August 16, 1963, anéd that is ouvr- - whten we Tirst reguested that
® et
. they join us in this unit.
3 L e G Did they agree ©o join you in the unit?
t ’ e “
F 2 MO I hauve-z leirior froan Redfern Develaoprmeni Corpoaratiof,
4 : .
i e
f
L= i
-



| o |
i - PAGE < .
' dated September ¢, 1963, reguesting infoxmation on the well. On
- : ' : :
3 A -
4 September 11, we sent them the information they reqguested. And k
- - . z
“ wo didn't hear any wmoxe from them. Then, on September 15th, we
. ’ _ - wrote another letter to them, -making them two propositions. On-=2,
e “;‘ ‘:i ~ - . » o ..
8 _that they would give us a 150 pexcent penalty .and we would drill .
E /3, the well. Two, if they wanted to drill the well: we would give
_ va - N : o ; :
e
' g them the 150 percent.penalty. They could drill it.
Q Did you get a response to that proposal?
" A Got a letter to that September 19th, which they rejected ’
]
oy i
2 é both propositions. ) ' - v ;
é& Q@  Now, in connection with this 150 percent penalty, Mr.
k3 ‘_3: Castle, are you still willing to give Redfern the 150 percent ‘
: ¥ -
& 3| penalty?
8 8 e . S . -
'3 ) & T Xes U TReGIemn TIeVEIULMSiLc ISTall tNteLESLed palty s Yes,
A
A4 we would do that, right now.
3] -
o ‘ : . ]
E B3 Q Is there & well drilling on the unit?
; >~t 32 A Yes. We have a well drilling on there now, at this time}
iR
VR w :
N ~ g 0 What is the status of that?
? 5 & |
g w A They are drilling this morning at 265 in hard Dolomite.
38 o e i i
Q ~ o} what type of rig do you have on the unit?
8 :
tg A ¥We have a large rotary rig. :
O Now, what cost estimate do you have on this well, Mrx.
E
Castle?
F - w4 A I expect that well will cost, we think that completed
& . M ~ : ;-.»e=-< ) )
} i el S E lel A=k $1"]ﬂ,l’§(‘3"¥'31' iy ﬂry hols scill ococi $1‘2.":\' 128 .50
) ;"“’
* .
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cost ovcr three hunarea thousand dollars compleced. His Number

PAGE 10
MR. UTZ: what was_ that figure again?
Lo $136,126.50;'
Q (By Mr. Kellahin) That would be a:iry hole?
A Yes, dry ho1é. //‘
777777 Q Dld yc:u get th;;l;;ure on the other?
A ¥os.,
Q Have you any figures on well costs in this area érilled
to the Indian Hllls Reservoir?
a Yes. This’ :mforme*lon came from Ralpn Lowe, who has

drilled more wells in this immediate area than anyone. And his

Nixmber One Indian‘ Basin, which was a Morrow tes’t_. a deep test,

’ . RANY nT
pibing o e v B L

!

MEIER

: §‘ :One Indlan Ba51n 1s ancthsr dual, cq§§ hundred nlnety—two vj;,g,ous:.ndif
]
(&3 ':é and the Indian Hills, which is the closest well to us in a single
N |
§ completion, cost hundred seventy-five thousand.
O o
= ,;§ - — Ig-dt-atsingle—esmpletion?— s e E
el
I~ 8
aq] A Yes.
w
£ e} In the upper zone?
3 P
*.m. . - e T
ol A o Ragnco.
Q
™~ o - And that is the same zone you are projecting your well
2 , :
yj| to at the present time?
A Yes.
Q Are there any risk factors invol-ed, in your opiniocn,
in the drilling of this well?

f
¢
‘i S 2
IR e BT T

ek gt
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A’bw; aiafqua; Ncchxrco

drilling anywheie; we have severe loss circulation problems, both

‘problems are expensive. Also, have for the first,probably, three

"thousand feet, or maybe 35 hundred feet .. we will have bolders whic

»ward,-ﬁhich is to the east, and our well to be located on the

‘we think it probably is.

which I believe the oil-water contact in this Dolomite is about

A Yes, there is. I think about any risk that you find

on the surface string and the intermediate string. Cementing

could fall in the hole, give a lot of trouble. Drilling is
ekXtremely hard. o
Q what is the geology of the area?

A We have our interpretatica of ‘geology in the area,

which depicts this immediate area to be on a n0§e‘e2tending,basin—

north edge of this east-west, or trending anticline or nose; as

-

s

Q0  Generally,

A The nature of the reservoir is in a Dolomite, and

Dolomite section above the water zone.

Q  what determines the limits of a pool as a productive
pdol?
A Probably several things. Which the most important

would be structural position. Ralph Lowe drilled his Number One
Staple about one and 2 half miles east of the discovery, the

Number One indian Hills, and plugged and abandoned it because it

was low styeypcterally, ard algo waes no povosity, permeability. Thajt

o A s

Ty
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‘ Allm ‘ucrquc,‘Naw‘ Mexico

Suita 1120, Simms Bui’cffng

A ' Yes, there is. I think about any risk that you find
dxllllng anywhere; we have severe loss cnculatlon problems, both
on the surface string and the intermediate string. Cementing

problems are expensive. Also, have for the first,probably, three:

:qou;q fﬁ?%ﬂ?? the hq}é, give a lot of‘trouble. Drilliﬁq is
extremely*hatd.. . -

Q . What is the geology of the area?

A - . We have our interpretation ofﬂgeoldgy’in the area,
which deéicts’this immediate ‘area to be on a nose eﬁtending basin-
ward whlch is to the east, and our well to be located on the
north edgé of this east-west, or trendingrantlcllne or nose, as

- we th:.m{ it probably is. :

Q Generqlly,
A- The nature of the reservoir is in a Dolomite, and

wh_Lcn I belleve the OLl—water contact in this Dolomite is about

3740,m‘inus 3740, and we hoped to have, of course, some of this

Dolomite section above the watex zone;
.0 . vhat determines the limits of a pool as a productive
pool? - -
A Probably several things. VWhich the most important
would be structural position. Ralph Lowe drilled his Nuuber One
Staple about one and a half miles east of the discovery, the

Nunber One Indian Hills, and olugged and abandoned it

~feet, we will have bolders which

-

wae Jow gsrynctvrally, and 2180 was 1o 20T

A NS R o st
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well was plugged last week, I bhelieve.
Q- Do you face the same risks?
A Ve face the same risks, even moreso, because Wo ars

further away than that well. We are about a mile and three-fourt)f.

Of course, it is the other direction.:but that shouldn't effect

the pororsity and permeability, and we could still be structurally

low and have no porosity and perncability.

i

WILKINS and CROWNOVER

Phone 243.6601

Q tthat do you consider a fair risk factor for drilling
of the well?

A I think a fair risk factor would be a lot more than the

cwniissioni will give, but we have offered 150 per~ert. BSo, I

think we should be entitled to 150 percent. e are still willing

_tn give 15C percent.

y

Genaral Court chortfn‘g,_;Scruiac

TthisTappiacation, in

A’mequerque‘, Now Maxico

ng'l

s Yes.

*
]

'MEIER,

1d,

i
N
|
{
!

ST Qﬁ c In what way? ; ﬂ
|| “,; w
z § A rell, will aveld the drilling of unnecassary wells, and
‘ﬂ' S will 2id ir more economical recovery of the produaction under this
O e S o T 2 S P S T O i A S S
o8 .
~ PP
Q Ty secclon,
=2
tg Q In the ewvent i% ig not approved, will the well you are
drilling be penalizel zs an economical operation?
=Y Yes. I thinlt it will because of »ur allowable, will beo
A o xmuch 123s. Lnow foot we Jdontt have tho aariket for the gas
g in g oaves cdete o pone . el D o by TAVE SNd Bl S200 . LT
P
4
k“ -
¥ ) . .
H . .
€ <+
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Vo gy V20, R T . 3 om e Ay Yoot o3 1 et Yoy ey es .
dun't Tmow or have any ideu whon thet will bhoe, Dul the vouson we

Tapproved and

5% you arc unable to dedicate the entire section to the well, could | . o 1

£~

~that possibly result in, ox influende premature abandonment of

A  Probably could, if allowable was so low, or maybe even

that we would not make as good a well as we expected.

d CROWNOVER

.ﬂhmdhgﬁkﬂﬁm

Q Would that result in the failure to récover gas that woWld

i

‘not otherwise be recovered?

INS an

IER,‘ | W L

iﬁ%lg
lding

i

under your direction?

Yes.

| General Court

hibit Pour, a collsction of the copies

“~“And is the Ex

U

of ‘the correspondence taken from your files kept in the ordinary

course wi business? ' . i S

At this time, we would like to offer in evidence Exhibits

' DEARNLEY,

One through Four, inclusive.

Suﬁé112013hnnuu34

MR, UTZ: Without objection, Zrhibits Cne through Four
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MR. UTZ: You propose a well which costs hundred
seventy-three thoﬁsand. what is the location of that well by Mr.
Lowe? 7
A Location of that well is approximately 660 feet from
‘8 --the -South and “cst ol Soction 21, 217 50Uth, 24 masi, Nuoexr One T
o - |
w| Indian Hills Unit.
g MR. UTZ: Located on your Exhibit Number- - o
R, A Located on Exhibit Number Two, Number three, right.
- $
o MR. UTZ: You say that is a single completion in the :
.E ) FES . A } ;
g Upper Penn?
z% A That is right.
;g - MR. UTZ: That is the closest completed well to your
'
2| proposed location?
Bl ST catlolls
Sj— = T T T S S T T T R = = = = i = ST s TR e
=B Yes.
< .
1 MR. UTZ: How many wells are in the Upper Penn Pool
m -
K| now?
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, % e i e P : - i A E S SR S AR R iR S L L T T
S. A In the Indian Hills Upper Penn Podl, one well.
w ,
§ MR. UTZ: One well. Now, you mentioned a dry hole.
2‘ What is the location of that well? ‘
- ~ A “The dry hole is Ralph Lowe Number Cne Sample and it is
]
- =1 . i
Q:) “located approximately 2310 feet from the West, 1650 fe=t from
o]
j the South, section 22, Township 21 South, Range 24, Rast.
-» . : :
- MR, UTZ: That would be the well that is also showing
4 ~ in Section 22 on Exhibit Three?
o a
) Yes
. g |
L )
= M e i
mes - "’ ) 1
:‘v B TR S Rkl -
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I don't have anv figures onilit. . o iioe e

PAGE 15
MR. UTZ: Yes. ’%2&. Do you know how much that well
. i ¥
cost?
A No, I don't. That well was just plugged last week and

A
A

~

§§ MR. UTZ: Nlll be - olugged approxlmately the xlrst part
:3 of Octobéivthen°

N

g A Yes.

S T = 4IA

= .

& MR. UTZ: ©Now, on the other side of the wed¥, on the

were talking‘about to the west.

east, what is the closest well in that vicinity?
A To the east of: our well would be the Ralph Lowe Number

One Indlan Hllls. Other than that would be the Sample, whlch we

HMRTTUTZT I mean to the west. 1 am sorry.

Closest well to the west ig . Ralph Lowe's Indian Basin

A
‘wells, dual, comnleted in the Upper Pennsylvanlan, and Lower
Y et : St = - =
8 Pennsylvanlan. They are approx1mately two to two and a half mlleﬂf

Suite 1120 Simms Build

to the west.

MR. UTZ: Thej are the three wells shown on Exhlblt

on those wells?

A Those are some of the costs that I have given you a few
minutes ago. Number One Indian Basin well, which is located in

Section 23, cost,that discovery well cost more than three nundred

thousand dollars to complete. fThe Number One A, which is in
Seckion. 22, cost aover hundred ninebyv~two Loougand, aAnd that as
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Phone 243.6091

|
rq

A’bz;quéa

Suite 1120 Simms Building |

all the cost informatlon I have on those wells.
MR. UTZ: Your structural information, insofar as the

Upper Penn is corncerned, between the Indian Basin or Indian Rills,

how does that look? =~

A ,Ngwhavgrla slight low coming down between the twn.
: MR. UTZ: That low would be in the vicinityméfmSééEiéﬁ"
ioz

a The low ié ihmediately eastrgf the Ralph Lowe Indian

Basin Number One, and One B. fg\"$
P
Ay f»‘ u

fMR.kUTZ: 'And that is now doubt one reasonw

in the northwest guartex?

a We located in the northwest guarter because that lease

was. expiring.

MR. UTZ: Structure had nothing to do with dit?

4 No, not

mation at that time, part of the lease was expiring, so at 3
time, that was a good location as any.
.MR. UTZ: Any other questions of the witness?

MR. BRATTON: Yes, sir.

EXAMINATION

BY MR, BRATTON:
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“you locaﬁrd

A\ i don't have & copy of that with we. I can't remember

®



PAGE 17

the exact dake, but I can- - I imagine it was somewhere around
the 3th or 10th o7 August. Now, wait a minute. I may have that,
too. No, I don't have it.
—-' . . 3 N . 0 ) 1
Q  vielly Mey Castle, it was filed prior to the time the
S - o T . é [ S e
. O] bouncary of the Indian Hills was noved to wifhin a mile of this
Ry % - location? - - i
> Q
Qo B A That is right, yes.
. 3 _ i
-l - . . . RO . L
B R Q ' So, you filed a notice of intention to drill on 160
) N |
% o| acre tract; is that correct? :
e~ s 3 A Right. !
B ! '
S 3 3 0 And to what depth is that notice of intention to drill? |
ez o | | B | '
Z2f 9 A I believe it is 9650, -
] |9
= 3
't‘ v TS R A eSS ~__~___T
. g 1
o =D
- .
:
- ° i
2 &} McGee and Monsanto? : o s s e = e
oy m: A Yes, that is right.
g 9 | o
~N g Q The terms of your contract with them, what are you re-
Z i L L TS TSIDS OF your commrmer WA |
R @] guired to test?
A ) = A on the original agreement, which is only agreement we
'“{ 3| have in writing, reguired us to test the Penn foxmation, the Lower
. 9 - Penn Fformation.
a
("i o] That is the Morrow formation?
& , .o
- I R , A Right. I have talked o them verbally and their districg
= L‘ 3 -
- Gifices. and they have indicared that they will reconmend to thelr
.
g ‘ ~
3 20w
£ . - ’ :

A




-CX- CO TD. .

- -
} =5
- pAGE -0
- panagement that if it becowes necessary, that thoy will let us :
- _ ; _
Grill an Upper Fenn test- y
o] As of now, youx contract *-.x;i,th' thera is e tost the MorrovE
a Right. o o
—_ - - .
\8 - ¢ vou have a contia = ,
BTV | » | .. S
E “ A We have @ letter from the ariliing contractﬁf‘whic‘n
Q %_ don 't have with me.
> . L what type of agreerent do you have with them; 4O yo© have
% ol 2 turn-key agreement?
) .3 .
e - - é A we have a turn-key agreement with them.
1S3 3 o  That is for this $170,000.002
) E "g g‘ A No. That is not a turn-key completed. That 1is a turn
~ h_/‘.,.;g. e ) s

|
ya1
P
s
im
l
o
Lo

casing Point:

i
i

S | |
' _6 é l' Q That is o tegt the Morrows T F
R <!
E 3 A We have- ~ Yes.
@
i xS\ :
z Ry Loy S0~ & .
> § A put, these figures, I just- - L
~ o] ~ —your contract with phillips is to test your MOXrTow,

+o test the Morrow?

DEARN
Suite 1120 Simms Bu

Vparn-xey contract with your contractor
a I don't have @ contract with the drilling ‘contractor.
Q Youxr notice of intention to drill is to test the Mor row?
A rignt. . =
|
1 ) - . . ) » ;
{ 0] Does tne cenkractox mgve any intetest 1 rhe well, or 1S 3
2 e e 1
SR T RN - s tam WA i
- , ‘ rhis a cash syyangement wWita N AT 3
. Y N . ‘
1

x-
T l .
s onan ?“\’"'E:‘(\(‘IO*-“."T‘\"(‘
— -
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gt - - ;
G Now, Mv. Castle, I believe you stated that the reason
ok = K 3 ) )
i3 the well was located where it is is because that lease was

5o

YR ) expiring. -2actually, the’expiration date was September 30th,  rightf?
: - ) .
e A Right.

= RE Q So, the necessity to drill right now is because of -

lease expiration on youx lease; is that correct?

A Yes.

S and CROWNOVER
Phone 243-@?9i ;

Q There is no pipeline in the area?

i

No.

- 3 3 And nobody knows when there will be one?

b 3= | A _

,. i '§ A I don't ¥now whether anyone does. or not. I den
g

IN,
,Ré'parir‘

So, the né

2 Right.

* i
4
”)uquc'i'qu

vy P
: § 3
e (S DU ISR S =
Y Y &
-+ Ry 8 A Yes.
- Phey 3 .
O s . < o i ' e L
RS E %3 Q Has that rotary rig been cn there from the beginning, ox
3* B | : | ;
- P Q=: have you had a spudder on there? T S P
f}m m . e e, R e R b
- % 3 A No. We had a spuddéer on there, and were attempting to
,1} N i’ ¥ E . N .
T4 Qe [l . . . : . ] ,
E’ < Q set surface pipe with a spudder. Since they do have so much
S 8
R Q ~| probiem with loss circulation on the surface pipe, the rotary
R K]
a* o ] : e a 3 2. ~ ;
e | spudded, I believe, last Sunday.
x, ek M .
L : ¥ haty
v vl O How long did you have the spudder on there?
L3 : ’ﬂ & Had the spuddexr on there aporoximately 15 days, and tney1
: L. :
g #
b I weren 't making any headway. The drilling was so rouwgh, so we took
e s
: - T ] .
: t-hom ofs and ppl fhe rofary on
e | - C
4 - Ik
.-
t .
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Q The rotary 38 on & Torn-key basis

A To TD.

Q Now, avturnvkey contract normally would have some pad
there, wouldn't , :.;,»Castle?‘

e B NormaLly,;t wou%@m but I ﬂon £ think thls ‘one’ has.

Q Now,itﬂe Indian Hills well is é 1;;ti; ;Qér a mile to‘”"i'

the eéét,rthe onéﬂﬁrodu¢ing well, you say that cost $l70:000.00§

That is the information which I

A got fyom Ralph Lowe,

cost something over $175,000.00.

Q ‘And that tested the Morrow, didn't it?

A That drilled into the Morrow. As far as I know, it

hasn't been tested yet.

Albuguerque, Now Mexico

e

Q)

Q But, it went down to the Morrow?
U £ Paaee ‘
0 Now, this figure of $170;000.00 that you gave, is that ]45
=
L1 to the Upper Penn, or is that the Morrow ngure7
‘—3 FERESEEL G i ilmesizaca L .
5 A That is the ;1gure ‘that Ralph Lowe's employee gave me
] ‘
§ for cost of the well.
T ‘ . 3
tg Q - Well, I am talking about the well you are drilling?
3 B e ] o .
~ A The flgure I cave yoq7 T T e e
:g )
3 ' ¥es.
> © |
A Figure I gave was for the Upper-Pennsylvanian gas well.
Q That is for the Upper-Pennsylvanian?
A Yes.
Lo Approvimarely fhe same as the Ralph lowe well that tost

®
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- PAGE 271 :
, “the Morrows ' R N - ,
~ .
» e L ' :
A No. 1t is somewhat legsg, Somiething legg than that, :
Q- And the Indian Baginp Wells to .+h- WESU, do You know any f
. | of the breakdown of the cost onp those, how nuch they were testing{ . .. e
a i e __A e e :
L _and how much;-or-what “depth did they go to? ;
rrrrrrrrrrr [~ T ) | z 1-
g} S\:}J a I have got 13 the depths on logz. which 1 have here, 5 ;
Q § They a13] went to approx:unately 9600. ang I have got some of the ". : %
% % 'COsts biroken down here, which wdoulg be more than glad to give you., ;
8 8 Q 'Let's See,the initia]l well, Mr, Casifie, the one that wasg :
' "&’ -3 :‘,3 SO expensive wasn't jto
: =.§ B : _
. -
8 -3 ‘§ A It was the most eXpensive, yeg,
% E g Q. Now, Mr, ,,;Castlef;ysur"“le‘?—"_?é?:‘:”? “§§1§tember 1lth to Redaserd
I SR ' : ST .
R g .
f § Development Corporatlon, you transmltted an =operat1ng agreement
= (v .
3 3 E - . :
5 qu Ariiiing bigs and casing Quotations ang AFE. vere those a11 ~p o]
s i ma we o
K Morrow test> .
K3 A Yes. At that time, we were trying to interest Redfern
Qﬁ in a Morrow R §
v o S e
| 0 "SG‘,-“*a'c"i:u:a‘ll"', have you given them g Proposal with ap
gl 3% y
g AFE or an Upper—Pennsylvanian test?
S .
~ A No.
tg 0O Now, let e ‘Prefice thig Question by, stating 1 ap not
acrguing with ‘¥You that there are risks invoiveg in‘fhis well at |
L) : : , ‘ : |
- all, 1 woulg ask you does not the fact that there is Upper
2 .
2 J Pennsylvanian Production the wesg, and to +he east of this,
Al g ;
f ! lover that Lisk facto- SoRewhs




o ——
4 - PAGE 21
the Morrow?
A No. It is somewhat less, somethiny less than that.
o And the Indian Basin wells to the west, do you know any
- i s

of the breakdown of the cost on those, how much they wer’e/t'est:.ng

§ and how mu;:h, or what VVVVVVVV a epthdldtheyn B
§ %; | ‘A > I have got-2ll the depths oun- logs whi,‘?'h If haryne "hererz.:
% % They all went tp approximately 9600. And I'havé got some of the | A
E ABE costs '_broken down here, which would be more than glad to give you.
% ) 8 Q‘ Let's see,the initial well,'er. Casﬁle, the one that was
i '§ %é so expensivé, bwasn't it?
t;,é § . A It was the miost expensive, yés. »‘
é T ¢ Q  Now, Mr. Castle,your letter 6f September 1lth to Redfern
. _% _Dgfe@p‘eﬁﬂrgggé c 6}1”1:’}:ans‘mii;ted an
é drilling bids and casing quotations;n;;sfé. ‘ Were_ose allonal| B

Morrow test?

_*:._E T AT—Yesy—At—that time, we were trying to interest Redfern
\ e S S - . o
CE‘ -in a Morrow test.
w ,
§ o) So, actually, have you given them a proposal with an
tg 77777777 AFE or an Upper-Pennsylvanian test? .
1 e SN T
~ A Ne.
=
tg 9 Now, let me prefice this guesticon by stating I am not

arguing with you that there are risks involved in this well at

all, I would ask you does not the fact that there is Upper

L 1 3 oA . w .
: Al Pennsylvanian procduction to the west, and to the east of this,

£ .

; lover ihetr yrisk factor somewhat as to the possibility of obtaining
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- PAGE 22
] .
Eh .

Production?
- .y
% - A I don't think so, because as I nentioned a few minutes

ago'; Ralph Lowe's m‘,ﬂmb’ er One Stapie is closer to‘produéti)'éf

0691
o)

There is no production to t

he east of it, though?

5
-l

A Not immediatély.

Q It is not between producing wells, like you are?

Phonc 243 ,

A - Well, it is not as closely in between producing wellS~aJ

- we are.

exico

¥

Q In your fﬁdgﬁent; Mr. Castle, is there a good possibility

that these two pools are actually one?

.Aké?ﬁl

vting Service

,a,

'

NS and CROWNOVER

i

A I hope so. I have seen interpretations on this that

|

eral Court Re,

separate them, though. Even Ralph Lowe's interpretat

WILKI1

them.

!

44nhquc u

1 Now, as you say, you hope so. I am sure ycu do. And

G
ing |

in that connection, I think probably you do. Your deal with

Id

’
1

farm-out deals are not magnanimous to you, they are rather slim

Mg e
{ER
|

i

A Yes.

0 So, that you must feel reasonably confident that you

DEARNLEY, MEI

3

are gcing to get some kind of a well in there?

Shﬂe]ﬂ&?fmﬁhuhﬂm

~

rly confident on evexy well we spud, or we nevg

&

e

A vie are fa

would spud. e drill sowne dry holes, though.
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o Is that provty wlose to whah thoe otlicy opevating cosits ?
T
are in the avea fon ziadla SN RRTY
7 - o = e T 1 DU S S - - < 4 gy e e 3 T,
& I am not familian with othols in tae inwed jiate area. ve
ave gome in thne e charge-porer THan Uled I0Y. ¢
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TMR. UTZ-
area in order to arrive at cost, is there?
A No. But, you are basing this $75.00C on similar wells,

similar producing area.

'D

(By Mr. Durrett) You do have contracts for more than

County.

Stner guesti

uarque, Now: Mexic

MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to

*

Suite 1120 éimma Build

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

that your farm- out ag:eemen, and the let er agreament you

‘have with the drilling contractor and the notice of intention

+ta Srill &ll crelated to a Morrow test; is thal coiurect

]
) & That is right.

™ : .. . is
= ? ¢ In connection witn the Morrow test, did yocu contemplate
9 - i
o - shat vou would or would not test the Upper Pennsylvanian formatior
5 s +
o v
8 o well?
i .
£ - - P
1
: - e
5 H :
b ’
i"
£ 4
.
-
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A Yes, we intended to.
G Now, in your correspondence with Redfern Development

Corporation, you' inivi&Tiy! i ‘your letter of August 16th, stated

e £

4 CROWNOVER

K
! Court Ra,l‘porting Service.
Albuquerque, New

n

INS a;

R,

Phone 2430601

M,

axico

Séptembér_llth, you referred to a test of the Lower Penn. That id
the AFE on-ﬁhe proposéd‘well?‘ / |

A That is right.

Q; Now, did the AFE includé a dual completion in the ?pper

zone as well?.

A Yes, it did.

only ©hat you wanted to make a Pemnsylvanian test, is that correctf =
A  That is correct. - : : j
Q And as pointed out by Mr. Bratton, in your letter of ; ‘%

o Rk e e § Mo Lo

Q So, the proposal as to the upper zone was in fact

submitted £o Mr. Redfern in that connection?

£
m 4 A Yes. =
B o, JORY e SO e s s - -
S o : : . . : . :
ia 8 MR. KELLAHIN: That is all the qguestions I have.
N
~ x * % % % %
Noa |
Lo - S . . .
. Eg 8] MR. UTZ: Mr. Castle, it is my undexstanding that-the . { Z
2 g -
- & . .
y g‘ Wl $170,000.06 included no casing?
" 8 |
. . Q ~ A That includes casing, in a completed well.
= 2 ‘
v B MR, UTZ: 1t does?
i v )
- B Yes.
% MR. UTZ: In other words, your centract with the drillerx
o
v includes casing and cenenting?
A No, We don't have & ¢omplete tuzn-kev contract with the ¥
,"; @
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driller. We have a turn-ley contract with him tce drill 4o TH, to
casing point.

MR. UTZ: which is somethinyg less than $170,000.007

Z. Mhig. hundred.scventyv.. that is vol

completed well?

A  That is right.

Phone 243.6691

MR. UTZ: Is that a dual now? -

8 o A No. That is single completion well in the Upper Penn.
ST | T : |
4 ~ 8 zi MR. UTZ; In the Upper Penn. Are thexe other questions?
% B ' . ;
- . ;5 2 MR. BRATTON: If the Examiner please, I would like to
8 1 g‘ clarify this matter... I naven't gone all the way into this cost
'p:.x m‘ g matter, other than to indicate I think pretty. clearly we are not
SN -« - S - -V 1.
, g =2 entirely satisfied as to the cost situation. 7Tne reason 1 am not
s S o , )
% § prolonging the hearing at this time is that I would anticipate
M~ 3 ' :
g © g if the area were force pooled, the order of the Commission might ;
b; 5 include a risk factor. But, would not determine the matter of : _ RN
N §| cost. That that could be determined at a later hearing. P -
3 ‘ | :
? 5 w MR. UTZ: Would be unusual for the Commission to set &ny| . :
= ot Lo o )
g ~| cost figures or have any consideration of cost other than the g
: 2 |
tg risk factor.
MR. XKELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we submit that |
under the terms of ouxr application and the case that has been ’ 1
s ” . 1 ij
[ & : e presented hexe as provided by Section 65--3-14 of the New Mexico
T i ;

atutos, the Commissicn can and we feel should eonter an order

o
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ot my intention to go any further with the recommendation.

b

Are there any other guestions? 3tatements to ba made in this

~9
V k
- PAGE 27
force pooling the property involved here and include in the order
. ,
.g a provision that the owner may recover up tce 150 percent of the
f: cost of the well out of the production hefore their consenting
. |
e %q ‘working interest owners wouid participate in the production. Now,
L ot é‘ if there is a dispute over wial LUg Cusis die, Ciai s anothicr
% - g . . :
- % ,‘gwmatter which, as Mr. Bratton pointed out, can be presented here -
1§“C3 2! but we do submit that the order should include the factor on the
4 :: g -
. - .
i Ek _ recovery on the cost, whatever they may be, including a reasonable
. ga of risk factor, which we submitted at 50 percent. e
3 ~ 3 3 MR. BRATTON: We agree that the order of 'the commission
%gs'§f=5 . : :
3?36 8| should determine at this time what risk factor the Commission
3 E] ) o .
- EE g. g‘ might assign. Not the amount of cost, because I believe they are
; M $ o .. " ' . '
- W] % 8] limited to the actual cost, but not to exceed what is reasonable.
~ e & B L e
2 8 = i o
B,ﬁ =0 MR, KELLEHIN: -
&3 T : '
Ry s MR. BRATTON: That could be determined at a later date.
g é :
;;gg,,,i‘§, )  MR. KELLAHIN: That is right.
. :‘: el S e L SR S VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV e
Ny r:§ MR. UTZ: My recommendation to the Commissiorp will be
ES g§| insofar as force pooling is woncerned and risk factor and operating
N

case?
P - .- . e o [ - P S . =
MR, BRATTON je have some evidence to present,

MR. UTZ: Oh, yocu nave.
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JOHN J. REDFZRHN, JR.,
.- :
: called as a witness nerein, having been first duly sworn on ocath,
was examined and testified as follows:
- R DIRECT EXAMINATION
4 . ] e
BY MR. BRATTON: v : S
) & Q state your name, please, six?
N ahy ‘ ‘ LT T e
] . ) ) ° . -
Q, g A Jonhn J. Redfern, Jr.- , , ‘
e o] And what i- yclir cennection with the Redfern Develop- ;
¥ o] ment Corporation and others?
- 0 -2 L
ta . O ' . -~ N 1 ] .
o g géﬁ A I am the President of that Redfern Devealopment Corporatibn.
. EE 3 | g | :
1 3 F%J 'Q Are you representing the corporation?
. E £t 9 A Yes. : ’ i ‘
g § 8 - N
d M3 F . .
TrEsTRe gt — 0. _And- -
. ﬂ- N .§ g‘ o 7 e F e :
4 B F . —
S - O ﬁ A and the other parties. : o : :
£ S — _ ) ) e
s < _ :
AR D d & - .~ . « A . - e
‘ 3 24 3 G Wwno operates the 240 acres in Section 197 )
) E S ‘
4 z R B S o = Lo o
s )‘:’ . " " T
; - == . ) fy s . 5 - B
>~( s s} Now, Mr. Redfern, will you state your position as to whekher
;.
b § or not you are interested in having a well drilled in this section
A
LY at ¢
=3 g
D me Q ~ for not wishing to join
, 3 '
- = ‘
o F e ; fE in drilling a well in the section at the present time are purely
v:,?g,, \:» “"; - and simply the economics of the situation. After ve ourchased
G ‘Fi' Fa . ' A . . -
s ’ our lease in this area, we surveyed the available pipelines that
- . i =
™ might be Lhe onas that would gather gas from tha two pools. And
. e
, v fhe rwuo ave wepally Teangeegiern ol Ll DAS0, and wo believe in the
5 &
3 AR
e
-
PR
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operty, ) Pasoe would probablly

£

long run that over thne life

(0]
Q
o
o |
-t
L
(%]
<
9]
[
<
¢
o

offer the best market, and it is ovr wnderstanding that the nain

think we

i
)
i

N P} ~ . N . Py » .

E%\ Vlgorously,'surveylng the California markct, and will be some timd

Q;" ‘ I ol . e A R T I S T
{D|before the question is resolved. We think that will have a materiafl

effect upon the date when El Paso would be willing to build a line

Phone Zf

~that would be approximately 30 miles in length, and that period

of delay is,in our opinion, of the extreme importance to an

operator who is going to put his money in any well out there,

because essentially in the oil business, you have to have cash

KINS and CROWNOVER
N'cwnMexico

: : cﬁbrﬁhg Service

o
=
v o B - .
w>.oe Bl sot thare for a nmmber of wesre-and-waitit-out,-wait-tho sutcome
'q“'— ’S T - N &
: S .ﬁ of the FPC h2aring and the usual delays that go with it, why, it
D W BENRERREE R S e )
m\? q ' . . . - . 4
g s is going to materially effect it if you axe going to put your monek
: _g—%"'g’ in today. Now, as we told Mr. - - the Penroc group, prior to .
: f R ) L

their reguest, we had received a letter from Union 0il Company

and I belicve their maps will show a part of the lease to the north

in the section immediately north, which is Section 18. 2and wve

own a portion of that lease. And they have a lease that expires

DEARNLEY,

4

.

Suite 1120 Simms Build

l

in February of 1964. They arxe proposing drilling an Upper Pennsyl

4
vanian well on tkat section, and we have verbally told them.prior
to the date of the Penroc request,that we wouid be interested in

ke . joining them 1n arilliing in that section. Now, basically, our

E L e : o ‘
i . pvosition wnen Penroc anproached us, was this, that the Morrow was

.l! B -

; P

f i

: ¥ e

L
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PAGE 30

a wildcat, and we being asx to drill a

llnlted acreage pos1tlon w1th all the contr

Ln

“delay in the marketlng of the gas from the

And I presume wercouid assume that tﬂc

also, Although S such, you don 't know.

acreage poaltlon we didn 't justify-

So, Mr. Redfern, basically,

with a very

STOHGhiicy of ‘he

OXrow would be gas,
S0, with a limiteqg

feel Justifieg in Steppi

gf; Q your reasons are economic,
-3

:g as far as drilllng an Upper Penn test?

Z§ a Yes. -

g Q And not associated with the pigx factor involvegs

g A No, it isn't. We Purchased the lease, our lease

8 o .

= o

interest j en—lj, i believe, e u

=N ‘terest in ge n=1g iieve mayb in June of this ear

'when Ehe'Ralph'Lowe was already completed and so,

oY . .
&l didn't get the lease for nothing.
L8 9 g
ma Q.  Rut, . therve isg No urgency to You to driil a well at thig:
~N
] .
8] timen
&
Q? A No, there isn't, And we, of ¢ourse, have been ip the
)
Q . . : e
~| same Position that Penroc ig at different times, ang we und
S
(E their broblem, but we don't gee why we 3n eifect shoula attempt
to help the Other fellay out in acreage basically.
G You hag C¥perience with shut in wells ¢+ 9as wells, Mr
Redfern?
A ell, veae L fthink ahout tywo Zeaxs ago, I hag

naturally, we

¥stand
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interest in something between 25 and 30 shut in gas wells in
three different states. I am a-veteran on getting pipeline

connections and other things that can happen to you as you wait.

Phona 243.6691

*t Raporting Service

Q So, from your ’str:andpoint, there is_{ 'nothting fo be gained
by rilling a well at this time? o
,,,,,, VB NOe I )
0] And};chere aré_économic factors?
A Bconomics are really the only thing.
Q. Is there anything'furtﬁer you care to state in connect-
ion with this?
| A Well, at-one time, recognizing the problems’thét Penroc

was having and we did, Bill Johnson, who is our land man, went ove

to talk with ﬁhem,» oh, 1 thin}; shortly before the original date

WILKINS and CROWNOVER

Ai’bu«;;ucrque,, Now Moxico

S s%

5 of this examiner hearing, which was several weeks ago, at which
_AE,NNBAAA i s ) PN e R Rt R e - s e — . - .,,F",,A__— - - s e e -
. R 3 time he suggested that if the possibility be that the matter might
g S a
1,.,:@_W.‘@,;Igg_.»_riegqugd,_i_f,vthevwould-suqqest an operating agreement, provid-|
H gy - B | S —
. 3 | ' |
Ny é ing for 125 percent and we would talk with Amarillo and see if they
E v g would go along with it. But, it was the position of Penroc that,
& £ime, they were confident that the Commision would:.give .
x 8 | . :
E | them 150 percent and the matter died at that particular point.
3| 1
‘S Q If the Commission force pools an Upper Pennsylvanian
73] .
‘well, and an Upper Pennsylvanian well is drilled, what, in your
estimate, would be & fair risk factor Lo assign, My. Redfern?
A well, of course, we had experience before, becauszs we
. ha.e regorted to this narvticuliar part of the Comaission rules. T
b : ’
< -
¥
& X
Qe e Ol e ———— o o
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thin!: probably three or four times we have been in the posit

of hovine to force pool. 2t those times, why, ithe Conmission

ailowed 125.percent, &id personally, it would be wy impression

that that is very adeguate.

¢

to quote a situetion, where you have pooled insofar as the possibi

of getting production? -

A Yes. The other witness will show some structure COUtOErFﬂ"

and other things that I believe indicate the reason why we con-

sider the risk factor as far as dry holes are concerned, veriially
. ST , . ) ' Al
nill. ‘Risk factor is mostly when the guestion of gas market is

PN

we have nothing further, Mr.

d1ne
IS .

at this t

1 Lia

—————— : _— N
e ] hid R - Ey L Sy TF N e U NPy SIS P 3. v
; :g 53 MR OIS N IReGfsT o your toeses—anpire in-Decanbax. .1,
: s
1wl -~ 5~
. ~ R PR 2
; bq S| 1¢54: is thal corvect?
TR R
I 4 lq’ s - . +
| - 5 -8 A Corxrecht.
E-STURE
ﬁ e m e TTAS T A 2 DU = 5 =
i MR. UTZ: o592, ©or thet readhnl, Jou axd
i R Y - O] S e
- s s 3T S P 3 T R P S S A NS
=4 —~l in &xrilling a wvell on your leases unhil noexy tnal timey
I :
- o
wi -
tw - P DU 5% Py —~ o S = i T 3T - 5T ~ e Ny
- s T L3O TooT. S in ST hLE UNASh Speracl.on,
k- n
IR
{
. P P L PR N [ SO IR . . T ’ OO
- you seg, why, we have an opporivnity o particigate ia the
x ,
& For 3 T Tympr T i oo T £ e Y et T et oty Ay V-
o Grilliing i wowell, Lo, 05 0UXse, 2F Nnh. DT CEHNDHaE, e don L
: sl Aa 1. Lt B - A S T VLI
v Lot the situation sy ho. D Jon't whinik vz oare going to
ol
hl -, - B 5 - - [ PO U | PR O L > 3
Saen e depang faods Doesstae  ed owe Gop 't inow et the situata

S

pity3f

i

e
v
S

e X

‘
wt




L O

i SR

™
™
o
&

aoly

3y

UTZ: - i

MR,

og

Y.

.,

s
g

i

[ole)

Zen::

-4 0] ) 0]
9] o o x
o U 3 ¥ -
N EN N [J]
piv) R LEt} pNG
4 K 13
o Q Nt
4y =] 1) W
0 (o] o
oS o
© LR A3 o)
N ’ G =
[0 oy b =
[oF R I ]
Eaw = O
N 5]
r~ r ~
“ n 8 it
I 3 @] (]
0] = K
£ a4
i ~ [d] G
%) o) < <
B 4 -

a&s scon-

ust

]
<

1s that you

ition

¥ posi

4

S, you

o

Urz: .

-

AT
LR

.
a0}
—~

i

being a

zZone asg

nn

bt

& : !
e~ W.,C L

i

.
7]
i
A
)
. mm
o
i
. |
- ~
~ e
W ke,
K5 ™

fres

o
£ N
o} B
o s}
[47] ~ *
U 0 Jord

=
A

o m
_

e
Sy

L
i

1690°€vz suoyg

o!awv@ @oNT i:v.sau.i\.v«

‘mtcdamNmnzsﬁuQNNNmkjm

LS

w




L3 ¥

N.

and CROWNOVER

LEY, MEIER
ng.|

v

ISbnMw'

i
|
i

B
ILKINS

.

inﬂ%’C&&tR%mﬂﬁm

-

s b

¥

e

ka

&

i

DEA;

Suite 1120 Sv

: Pkona 24;3-6691

' A’buhuaiéqua, Now Moﬁico
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"

MR, UPZ: All right,
A They investigated it more than I did, so he would be

‘comipetent. : : o

""""""""""" ”ﬁRJlUngi ArE There other guestions oi -“the wi;nesgﬁumuﬁm’ -
Witness rﬁay‘_be excused. 7
MR. KELLAHIN: One momént. May I put my two bits in?
, : ) |
N EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
e} Mr. Redfern, as I undarstand, you said your leases Z
expire in December of '642
A Yes, correct. ... e [
. R s u
o} Vou would have to drill prioy to that datc! at least, ogy

Q They are not held by production?

No.

You contacted Phillips and Monsanto and reguested a

Vf#rﬁ—out in the Section 192
A Corrxect.
Q You did not get the farm-out?
& Jéll, the situation was this: fhillips Petroleun

© us going together and drilling

h

Company talked to us about all o

.

3 -~ o~ '

a well., e said we didn't think the economics were in our favor,

|
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would consider a

and then, further discussion is they nore or less indicated they

t

h

farm—-out ¢f their acreage on an 8

override

" being able to get é proper support from Kérr-McGee. Now, Kerr-
McGee didn't want to farm out anything. They said no, they
didn't want to. They just as soon’iet this 40 run out, or they‘
would join, I think- - - I think the mapsﬁyill show, maybe, or

they don't show, Kerr-McGee hold the whole section toc the south,

Seéfion 30. ;t was our ¢onteation that Kerr—HcGeefs test of the

Morrow, vhich was a wildcat, would give them information, so

CHRLnLTITITY

~thew onght to farm-out on the same basis to Phillips.

Se, the deal fell down, you might say, We said to Phillips we

couldn't make the deal, because we couldn't get enough acreage

§§

h

N

°

8

$

Q,

- §
e

s g

m

22

rre

i

& 8§

N

3 .3

$ 4
f
O

Suite 1120 Simms Building

to support what we considered to D& a w

_"lé(:. &{—#,VW:u,,,;_—_..,;_:.w‘;_* S eemaicoaoicos =3

Q Now, you made reference to this well in Section 18.

Did you know that Union is giving dry hole money to Penroc?

o You did not know‘that? 777777777777777777777777 .

2N No.

Q You said, too, I believe, that you didn't feel that you
should help Penroc earn acreage by driliing this well.

A Correct.

¢] on Octoher 2nd, Mr. Castle, in a letter directed to you,

R
S

@
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which is part of Exhibit Number Four, offered you one-half of
the acreage earned under the farm-out agreement, if you took the
i " | well over, did he not?
A Yes. Well, you see, there you would in effect - - :
™~ : S : y i
§ -What he is saying is that he will give us half, but we put up all :
] % the money. We could have made that deal with Phillips and had it é
R e .g .
' Ry Q He also offered you 150 percent payout, did he not?
Q o A Well, the thing about the penalty, the 150 percent, and i
“~ é going back to what I said before, I got in the position of having
£ 1.
S @ 8| interest in between 25 and 30 shut in gas wells.” They are not
2 T~ S e
E % ¢l very- - You can't put them up as collateral very well. i
k3 ) E
NG & - : - « ,
L.} m‘ § Basically, in the o0il and gas business, 'you must have cash -flow
T o : ’
3 . » . s -
B § =8| back, and if you have got it, you have working capital, and when |
-~ S 5 | | ' '
]_’3:2 you have your working capital in shut in gas wells, you are going :
- 3 ) )
e :zq © ? to go out of business, practically, until the pipelines are extended.
4 = " R
>.| 3| So, the 150 percent, I don't feel that I am in business to try to
e ‘§ “earn interest on the other fellow's woney, really.
»a -§ ) .
N [75] 0 Well, now, from a strict economic point of view,
- )
+ig Eg aside from this 150 gayout, which might cole in the future, you
- 2 . L | .
‘S| would have no money tied up on this well, at the present time,
tQ .
. would you®
5 =N Corxect.
o
4

iAnd Ffrom the strictly ecosmonic point ol view, pending
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Phone 243.6001
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yt That is right.
& By Penroc drilling this w2ll?

A That is right.

w IO Tagailicn, Tyvd ol youl acleaygs L Liie ever

Tlaerer lii
no pipeline beyond 1964, would it not? B A :

A I guess thaé would be right. I am ﬁot guite sure. We
would have t;’have some Xind of agreement, I.guess, and get the
BIM or USGS to approve it. |

| MR. KELLAHIN: That is all the guestions I have. Thénﬁ

you.

x % % % _* T

MR. UTZ: Are there other guestions?

MR. BRATTON: - Let me just clarify one matter here.

Mr.rRedfern, assuming that’'it is proper under the statutes to

FRE PSS

Gq\incra

ng |

.
).

Sh&eil?@fyhbnsfhﬂu

Production, are you here opposing the pooling itself?

A No. I think the statutes- - that a statute is really

necessary in the developwment of <il and gas reserves. ks I

RS WS, TP PR AP U VRPIUE PSR- SIS T, VPSR A
said; beiore, -at certain times we-nave SSenInCToesTT= RSk 615151

in the position of having to forxce pool othex people.
MR. BRATTON: I believe that is all.

MR. UTZ: Naturally, inscfar as force pooling is con-
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cerned, Mr. redfern, your only argument
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‘out that it is morc:expensive to let a contract on a turn-key
- basis, as a general rule. I think we participate in probably.

between about- 30 wells a year, on an average, and at different

e gy
Y

i b

| PP
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Phone 243-60691
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'advantagé to us. We ihvariably find you wind up paying about ten
percent more for it, for the well. ~So, basically, that is to - -
our feeling, that is one of the things that in the letting of the

contract, we don't think it is being done in the manner that we

‘would do it. But, yes, in answer to your guestion, I think that

i

is veally one: of the basic things. 150 maximum risk.

MR. UTZ: Any other guestions? Witness may be excusad.

|

General Court Rey

an expert witness?

A No, I haven't.
O would you state very brisfly your professional and

1 S _
§ FRANK W. PODPECHAN,
3| . o
=8} called as a witness herein, having been first duly sworn on oath,
<
_was examined and testified as follows:. .. . ST I—
.§’ DIRECT EXAMINATION
=
S| BY MR. BRATTON:
2a]
_WE,S o] . Will you state your
Ul A Frank W. Podpechan,
A~
Q
~| Texas.
S
'S Q Have you previously testified before this Comunission as
72
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PAGE 3C
P I have a BA degrec in Geoloyy, Oklzhoma Sfate University
I have had ten years in the experience iun the Pelruleuw
,,,,,, Geal r)av Field in. New Moy ioo o e
o] Primarily”in southeaétern New Mexico, Mr. Podpechan?
jA Primarily, but all over the state.
o] Are you familiar with the area under discussion in this
¢case? ’
A Yes. i
Q Witness' qualifications acceptable?.
MR. UTZ: Yesy'they are.
¢ (By Mr. Bratton) Turn to yéur ExhibitVthber»One, Mr.
"”"P‘éidé?ééﬁ&ii’, 4Ny explain wnat it 1S and wnat it Snows? B R
A;? This is a structure on top of the cérbonate or Upper

will show the unit that is mapped. It is a continuous horizon

"for at least 15 miles east-west, and I think this could be pretty:

Penn pay, in the area of the Indian Hills and Indian Basin units.

_This map was made prior to the lnformatlon computed on the Lowe

Staple weli. Relationship is the same. There is a 11ttle

difference in the amount of dips. This map plus the cross section

vwiell shown by fhe cross section. It indicates that to the east

of the Lowe Indian Hills well, which is the basis of this pooling,
that your ditch would naturally be lower. I mean, be steeper and
2lso the structural horizon would be lower, nd Lo the west, they

would naturally be higher, dus to regional Jdips.

O Mr o fodpechan, Y heliecve you said this map was prepared
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,kHills Unit Number One well is a little 'sharper than you refleét

before the data was available on the Lowe‘Staple-well} is that
correct?

A That is correct.

MémilNHdQMA;é;M££5£lééﬁgéi;datg’cééféspdna with ther~type that
you have shown here?

&  The relatidﬁship~isA£he same. There is arlittle
differenqe in the amount of dip. It would be> - It is approxi-
mately lOQ»foot less than,on this map, than i£ actually is.

Q- In other words, the dip to the east of the Lowe Indian

it?

Q All right. Then, your structure keeps coming up to the

west as reflected here?

e} And the proposed location is betwaen;the Lowe Indian
Hills Unit Well Number One and the Indian Basinh wells to the west?

‘produce out of the same horizon.

LM

3 R R 1) oy s Sy
-5 C0TIECT. Tiey

Q Is there anything further you care to point out in conng

ion with this map at this time?

A To make this nose, if you notice the three wells bhack

1

in the Indian Basin area, there is a flatening to the east of the

well in 22. ©her~fore, it tends to pull this out to the east

without the Indian Bills well, but with the Indian Hills well,

then you get both,flatening in both directions. Might indicate




Kl
s

T

s ey
¥ o

WILKINS an

EY, MEIE

DEARN

d CROWNOVER

i5

'

Genora | Court chbn;l

I
!

Se

AlbuQuerque, New Maxico

\rofce

y

1 ]
!

PAGE 41

Phana 243-6691

that this horizon that is going to incur a reef carbonate, which

indiates it wggld be intensive, moreso than the sands there,

P
sy

oUr experience in Southeast New Mexico, that the

Aréefs tend to be large. ;
Q Turn then to your Exhibit Number TWo]‘ﬁr. pPodpechan. -
A All right.
Q d Explain what it is and what it'reflects?
A This is the De&onian map, just.back up the map, that
¢wthaVe;just>looked at, indicating dips in the same direction.

And £hat ‘this location that is proposed should@ be higher on that

'horizon,‘also,'although we won 't penetrate tc that zone. I might

T S 3 Lara S SR

point out on the previous map that of all the wells drilled in
Westerﬁ'Eddy County, especially in this area, there has been no

west dip which would slimimate a lot of your risk of this being

ng

Suﬂef]2015hﬂ4pj3uﬂd

an anticline or something. All these wells indicate dips to the
east.

Q ‘Turn then to your Exhibit Number Three, your cross

e S J

e K

'jsection;‘”NOw,‘thisvcros§‘sect10n'gces straight east-west, from
the west of the Indian Basin ‘to east, or to the Indian Hills,
and then, south to an outside well that hasg rzally very little to

do with this prospect. It is & structural ¢roess section showing

s e v pres Faipmen Ll I S U s A -
correlative markers from the Devonlan up throuwygn the Upper Penn

. Ty T L3 2 oa e [N xS cvem oy TSR P L . =
zone. iAnd since wun ave ot Uooer and aviers, why, and
e LI ~ K 1. R o= e e = e e [T ] "
che gooloyy 1s laid v oo thie nobiton Up, 19 stenms baat tnes

IR SO K R - Ut S . - s 2 e e - e ey 1l
OIS Y CE IR Red s - UG BN IR A Y f 3 ( el e A Vi1 1SS a3, oY DSV OIRL Ul
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Devonian wp through this carvbonete narker. and it is obvious

3 N -

v obhservabtion tiat this upper Curbonate menber looks the sawe in

e

all wells. It hae the same,relatively the samo

-

It hasg

bottom hole prassurce in all wall struct;

ally the save. - It is a Dolox

Q
B

It'is stratigyaphi
wells that are concerned in these two fields,
of ££§ same type in all wells.

Q Baséd upon your studies, Mr. Pﬁdpeéﬁan, what would be
ydur<conclusidhsiasgto the risk invélved in Arilling an Upper

, the risk being 2f

have 150 feet

a good¢ chance

al-

Just have to consider the field- - Yiell, there are sowe risks,

EXTICIET

ducing

G
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assign, Mr. Podpechan? :
A Do you mean that on a percentage basisy 1
Q Yes. o : e s
e et s e et e o S e e o [ ,,,,, - S { xu: N S
A I wounld think that uld be somewhere between i and wu-y
m~ . o i
§ percent positive. :
“5 -
;a Q Well, but, in the terms of risk factor that the Commissipn
s . C s
§ ight assign? :
s ' - L
A Since the two ends to the risk are:. 150 or 100, I would !
~y . . :
o| say it was.in the neighborhood of 110 and 125 percent.
9
g? Q Exhibit One through Three prepared by you? |
s - - ) - S SO
zu A Yes.
@
S|

A”mqmm

Q You have anything further you carxe to state, Mr. Podpec

A Not concerning the Upper Pennsylvanian.

e) 21l right.

RNLEY, MEI
- Ge

Suite 1120 S;

ing.

mms Build

n evidence Redfern Development

Corporation's Exhibits One through Three. We have no further

questions of this witness at this time.

iR, UTZ: Without obiection, Exhibits One _through Three

Redfern, will be accepted into the record

‘Mr. Podpechan, what is the datum which your Exhibit Number Three

is hung on?

A It is on sea level. It is & structural.
MR. UTZ: 8o, thalt it does properly show structure as

you know it now?

snd he pranased Jlocation would be in belween

r‘l
<
")
2
o]
L
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Suite 1120 Simims Building |

the Ralph Lowe Numbeyry One- -
MR. UTZ: The Ralph lLowe Number One Indian Hills and

Ralph Lowe Number One B Indian Basin; is that true?

Q Now, on your Exhibit Number Two, I am not sure that I
| properly undezstand it. Is this a thickness map 440 foot- -
| A Nov, Numbex Two i§ the Devonian map, strictly é lower
"struCturéi mérker. Now, Number One shows in block numbers. It
is a carbonate map. It shows the thickhess of total carbonate
sections in those wells thaéfhave been drilled‘through it.

¢} " And these figures of minus 4400 are sub C at what

position?

A on the Carbonate,top of the carbonate producing member

Pennsylvanian.

PP

RN

Yair vy

!

Q.. That would be the Upper Penn? ... .. ... B

thickness is just shown on there as a matter of information, and

it is not incorporated into the contouring at all. This is- -

Q- This 1is a contour wmap of the Upper Penn structure?
A Right. At 100 foot intervals, to sea level.

MR. UTZ: Are there other guestions oi the witness?

. -
R |
L
-
b
-
T - <
4 o
‘g
;
' L T .
E‘v_.
; -
i
¢ -

A IL mightAhc noted an fhis ithat +he Devonian structire an%

A Yes, sir.

Q So, to interpret this map, whatever you have céntoured
~and shown as data, vou wonld have 440 feet of Carbonate thickness?

A No. This has nothing to do with thickness. The carbondte




M
b

drilling from what you term to be an in field well to a wildcat
zone?

A on_information we have had submitted on a .

_Well, Dbase

Suite 1120 Srmma Building

$11.00 a foot in addition, which would be roughly $20,000.00.

Then, to penetrate this Upper zone, you have to go to a mud pro-

gram. Down to this zone,

possible and their mud bills have increased after they penetrated

s}
- ) PAGE 45
. the carbonate structure are similar and the movement that putﬂthid
' 4 structure here occurred after the carbonate was laid down, and
Y therefore, the structure seems to Bz high back to the west. whicH
r ¥ L ’ :
- is what we need primarily. :
8 - MR. UTZ: Now, according to your cross section, which ;
% ' is Exhibit Number Three, is that true?
a| - : /
| g A Yes. P
R MR. UTZ: The top of the Morrow pay would be in the.
y 3
o neighborhood of 9426 ané the top of the Cisco, or what we are
St AR e ;‘
‘on b ; ] E . : i
2 é terming here as the Upper Penn, would be 74?2 :
A.a ‘-. - ; : -
w Z§ A Soméwhere between 63 and 74.
>
13 ! - : .
3 gt Q So, that is agtually about two thousand feet difference
A-_,,_’g‘_;__. i~ A e e e e . : B o T I .
ey, R% roughly? 'i
8§ rowentye . .
S ' |
1 o =R A Yes, sir. Roughly 2,000 feet.
S _ |
0§ Q  iow much expense, in your opinion, would be incurred in
,,,,, —— Q&YW much expense, N

¢ ‘ the Ugper Penn, zather than before. 5o, thore i3 @ hard -
{ " e
rhis is herd to estimete an agount oFf money thege in nud, dependi
: oo
; L A /
] a . g




ot - . — - ‘
on what kind of section this Upper Penn had, whether it had loss
- | - "
4 ¢irculation, or not. o, you could give it anywhere between five
T and ten thousand dollars worth of additional mud, or could be less
o “than that. 1t would just be undetermined at this stage. You do

“know that you are going to have a problem there with nud. Of

- course, if you had your day work contract, why, I mean, your fook-

‘age contract, you would know that, what that would be. You would

JRTHERON

f%oﬁ02431kxu

have drillstem tests incurred in going to this Morrow, which

wonld be additional cost to roughly a thousand ox $1,200.00 pex

‘test. You would have additional amount of risk in loss circulatiﬁn.

vice

I would say somewhefe in the neighborhood of §35,000.00, probably,

~additional cosi.”

CINS and CROWNOVER

Ganeral Court*z Rq;:poo"tt'ng Ser
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ER, WIL

that would be your upper limit?

- A Somewhere in that area. I might- - T
Ew' gg MR. UPZ: And all these- - Go ahead.
; Ia; s s : b b3
‘ A A1l these well costs we have in herxe, all these walls

ILEY,

mms Building | A’buqﬁcmigue, New Moxico .

penetrate the Moxrow, we don't really know what an Upper well |

e - - e i , - ottt e R . AEUNEIEIET— . -
‘Q ~Ma)wouid cost, exactiy. The well we are comparing it to here
. S ‘
m N ’ s e - > LY . AR el s 3 .
:: 1 actually went to the Devonian, which penetrated the Mississipplan- .
S
'$| section, which usually is eupensive. 30, we have to make our cost
W .
estimate based on foctage Lids and expensc.
& MR. UPZ: I sce. Any otner yuesiions of the witness?
- .
‘b AR
; - o
P
£
i
¢
%
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EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELIAHIN:

Q ;\Qr .1;“ - =

R ey

A podperhan.

e
P

‘o) - -Podpechan, on your Exhibit One, you have the

- structure map with the Upper Pennsylvanian pool, and as I under- : Lo

"stand your testiétony, that was prepared prior to the drilling of the

Phona 243-6691

Lowe Staple well?

A R

A That 1s right.

1CO.

Q Is that correct? This was a dry hole, wasn't it?

and CROWNOVER
Mex

g _ :
S 8L A That is right. .e i
s 2 e U NN S L
$ ‘g 0 How far is this from their producing well? i
2 § =’
fé § A It is right- - rouchly a mile and a quarter, mile and
T ® | |
:::;g »t‘:;;.g- g h afci»_' et T RS SN Sy S S S N S T Py = o
< ‘ -

is to the east?

Ganara’ C
0
1
J
v
i

Y, MEIER, WILKINS

|
|
i

m w ) ‘ ; e b e i e e e e
ET 8! producing well as your control, I assume? e
3
m ) A Yes.
S ,
Q ~ o] Now, ybu did the sams in going to the west, did you not?
2
2 A Yes.
177)
G znd bow far is the Penroc location from the Lowe pro
ducing well?
‘e & It is woughly the same as the other one. Maybe Just & . -
f N
e « s guarter juore
. s
-
N
’ 1




g

O |

W

l

i

EY, MEIE

’

L
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3§: B No. He got it on the basis of being 300 feet low.

B ) i )

1 S

B § Q 300 feet low?

2 Z

soal A Yes.

g - e e O e e

-3 ;g Q¢  Was he 300 feet over on the structure?

T o

3 3

g = A Yes.

3 <

fg”mw"” T T U THé dontours—on-your-map don't. indicate that?

S o : i ) -
%3 A I intimated that to begin with. They only show to be
= ‘ ;

Q?: over 200. I mean, the dip to be at the rate of 200. Actually,
7§ ”;ﬁe aip’is‘SOOQZ”The’reiatiOnship is the same.

'E e e S e e e e

tg Q Actually, your estimate was off a hundred? o

N . .

~ A Yes, sir.

S :

tg- Q And on the hasis of the fact that your estimate was off

.Fﬁan§:3434ﬂﬁﬂb

PAGE 48
G You could be off a 100 feet on that well, too, could
you not?
777777777 ) ”ém%” If you want to compare,.a comparative answer, I~w§u1d
say not as much as yégw;;;iéwg;wéﬁe é55£: 7777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 .
Q You think'it“would be over to the east more than to the

west?
‘A Definitely.
Q  But, on the basis of that 100 foot difference, Lowe did

get a dry hole?

100, wuttino them in a different structural situvation, the ot a
’ F g

dry hole because of 300 foot difference?

A Right.
o) vou coprld have a 300 foot difference on the Pénxog

O
¢
§or v
ﬁ:t =
2y
i 4
:
2




PAGE 4%

3

. = -
location, could you not?
R A‘ Based on experience of actyal wells drilled, no.

5y e o what wells? ek

i i ; I R EEE J—
“”“’"f}: ’ A All wells in Western Eddy County. There is no west

"dip on any well in western Eddy County.

H .

O  All right. Now, in reference to your Exhibit Number

¥

Two, I believe you stated that there is no WQéter dip in Eddy i

 Phone 243.6691

County??

- ; Cch, on this Upper Penn marker.

.n@‘

Q@ . You had reference there to your Devonian structure map op

Exhibit Number Two?

Neaw Meaxico

np

ﬁll‘l
INS and €CROWNOVER

‘orti

”ﬁuJ?,If”IwﬁaiduthatTuzwmaézfaw—

Mo,

|
L
i
L

i

Q ? Actually, there is a Western dip- -

b Oone well.

R, WILK

. Albuquerq
|
|
i
I

B & 1 . g eThere 87§ Western dip shown on your

ieval Court Ray

Two, 1s there not? I refer you to the difference between Section |-

Iding

7

9 and 22,;South, 23 East, over to Section 17. You show a Western

Not a straight west dip, I don't show any.

Wi X3 5B NE B 4K L)

DEA

e ‘It is Western dip, though, isn't it?

A .It is southwest.

Suite 1120 Simms B

sy woe

O Southwest. They could also be a Wwestern 4dip in the
9] Y S

4 L
: Pennsylvanian, too, in this avez, cowld there not?
4 )
EV g A There has not heen.
[}
! .
: i G That dopsp 't indicate that tiacre won't be,

e
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PAGE 50,
it?
A If you Qaﬁt to take a positive attitude, it sz}ald‘.
G Now, you gave some information on some well costs and

vithout going into’ any dexail on the well costs, I believe yonu @
: ; Y

‘Ltated you were anticipating a mud bill of five to six thousand
dollars? /
A Five to‘ten, additbnal over and above, down to where

we were getting to.
Q Over and above that?
A The Morrow mud bill,

Q@  You were not talking about the total mud bill?

i
I
it

Suite 1120 Simms Bu

o A No.
t B
K 3 ' Did you investigate the mud.-bills on other wells?
— -2l miakevhutdtons - A S O R R
‘ ! . * . - : b
& @ -.§ ' A I had no way of investigating the mud bill down to the
&3 |
Ry s Upper Carbonate.
b~ §
O o . e 1 ea i11e
: 2. 3 R Did.yvou-dnvestigate the total rmuad bill?
> A They are higher.
g o) They are higher, aren't they?

we are talking ubout, as I recall.

4

'$23,500.00 total

o
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Bral R ome care art 97 thie wed BATY didn 't cooure -

Lrohand yony answer.
KET.LAIIN. Thank igou very fmuchi.

Mk, T4 any ctheyr Juestions of

B
il
) o
= *
] -
s
3
¥

‘may be orcusad.  Is there any other other testinmony to be given

MR, BRATTON: o have ao further evidence.

[~te

“)
N

o——

MR. UTZ: Any statemepts to-be made-in this case
MR, BRATTON: Yes, welwould like to make a statement.

I believe Mr. Redfern?s&ateu that he is not here oppo=zinj

Upper Pennsylvanipn
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- PAGE 52
1 ’ : ‘ — , —
- FPletion of the Upper Pennsylvanian. It is probably, I say,
] . - 5
oy . - ; : . . s s :
i pOssibly, not a matter of concern to the Commission, It might :
S T be a matter of concern to tho Courts. But, I don t ﬁiuﬂ,c under -
o P E A
L ) stand naw you can force poo" &n Upper zone, and still utilize -

y . -
§ that same hqle to go down to a lower zone that is entirely Rhis
E. 3 own acreadge, because certainly the person who is force pobléd has &
o : , . - . . . AP : Ty
, 0 § an interest in that well, and how it can be utilized to go down i %_
B below that zone, I can't see. And I doubt if legally it can be P
\ 1 . : ) N ey ' 5 ’ :
g '8 done. Nothing has been presented to the Redfern group except a i
'ﬂg §* Morrow test, with this proposed intermediate completion, or test-{ |
i t§ § ' ing of the Upper Penn.. If the well .is projected to and is
W sz | | ,
u-z.. T drlllea to and is an Upper Pennsylvanlan {:egg_,m_aggwiﬁﬂ};he_Aone ,,,,,,,,, B R

K

Kaport

-
S
ﬁ - § minoxr ;egal question that I have pointed out to the Comm1531on
B 2 3 ) : :
(‘3 | is resolved to the satisfaction of the Commission, that they can
a3 T | |
; E 3 force pool all of these interests, _ingo R
g | o
z 2l Mexico, and the Federal Government, then, Mr. Redfern's only
>~4 5 concern is one, the amount of risk factor and two, the cost factoxn,
~y b
= &
ta ,
- Q ” “And would want to b:lng before th-s cormission. I thaink
N9 | : . : : ‘
Q w~| we have pointed clearly why we believe thils is not a maximum risk
2! ,
USJ well. XNow, I would like to state my firm views as to what factors
should be properly included in this risk factor. It says risk.
It doesn't say delay, and interest and a2conomics. It says risk.
3 So, I think that is the one thing that can be evaluvated. We have
o [
-
v painted cub fhat coxbainly fnisg g nol o paxrun risk vwell,
-
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{Zthan a maximum risk well.

The legislature, I think, has clearly indicated a .

legislative intention of a maximum of 50 percent. Certainly that

should be graded down as tc wells that are less risky or chancey

" Nows Mr. castle pointed out that there are risks and %
:dangers in drilling andvincurring cests in connection with drillidg
the well. But, this is not a risk of optaining production. This
is a quéstioﬁ offwhat are reasonable costs. There is a differencd
and the risk factor is whether you are going to obtain a pro-

_ducing well, not how much difficulty'yoﬁ are going to have in

';getting to'the prodﬁctioh« and how much the cost might be unless

you are talking about obtaininq'a limited production that wouldn 'ty

‘recover back your cost.

I believe Mr. Redfern has indicated that it is not the

risk that is involved in drilling theyWell,_and obtaining pro-

| diiction from the Pennsylvanian. It is a mattex of economics.

o8
‘s The Penroc group has been forced by their lease situation, their
-} e s . . ce s
g§| &rm-out agreement, to go ahead and drill at this time. And it 1is
-E ’
- .
:fse;wtc~their advantage +o 4o go.  They have to, BRut, that is no reason.
i~
m . T SR - e . S Eo S e e e :
Nl why Mr. Redfern should be assigned a larger risk factor, or be
2| . .
tz forced to contribute tc a well when he is not ready to do so,

and there is no-~ - there is every economic disadvantage to him

doing so at this time. I don't believe that it is Mr. Redfern’s

position at all that ne wants a free ride on this well, or wants g

50 day after the weil ig copnieted to detecmine whether he wants
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to pay his share in advance. I wou'ld assume that the Commission

would prdéee’d to decide the matter, would decide what they believe

i,SA,,,,QQQLQPJ:i'ate,,,;for ,,,,,,, a risk. factlo,:gt.,,,,,,,,,,;'vhnn ,uﬁlA afnnd- I SR
opportunity to pay in advance, or éssu‘me that risk ﬁfactor'. Be
would not ant;;’cipate that that time would }étend to where the
well is completed, and you could evaluate it. So, it is not at

all a matter of wanting a free ride. It is a matter of an

economic penalty, that Mx. Redferx_y sees -no point that he should

is to be drilled less than one mile from the outer poundary of &

v

oc

~ s Y
e, snal l

Lh

cefined pool, ox wvhich has produced 0il and gas, »vIo

PN

ne spaced, drilled and operated and prorated in accordancs with ¥

cocuplarionsg in effect in ftg nearesh such pooi. Doesn't say

7
i

of{ assume on this well, because of the leasc situation by the Penroc
“~ 2 § group.
-
S 3 8 MR. UTZ: Mr. Kellahin.
'Z’.l s Z | e | :
. N—-‘g """"" g e T T RELLAR LING L WOUld 1iiC <o just state very briefly, P
- ﬂ % 3| some legal guestions have been posed here’ to my way . of thinkiny
: tT.® ' ' '
- 3R o i
; & 3 =] would be a distinct step backward if the Commission fo'.lows or
-~ D q ; -
m_}___" e et e i e e o mme o iz . . PPN - . - N foe e cems e e S ————— . =
E§ reaches the conclusion that have beeén suggested by Mr. Bratton.
O o . . .
g ;] In the first place, he suggests that since the Western taer of
_ = R
n 3! the forty is more than a mile from the outer boundary of the Uppeq
Ry 8 : .
AR gn., S i 2 LT A T a s o . ' -
',;T ~ §| pennsylvanian pool, might be some guestion as to.the Commission SN =
2T R |
% rg authority to grant force pooling. Of course, we must, in the
X N ;
g Nl first instance, assume that Rule Number 104 regardingwell gpacing
o
B . ' .
U:J was adopted by authority of the statutes says that any well vhich
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charge for such service and may include a charge for risks involveg

anything about the acreage. 3ays, the well. Certalnly in this

rt
o
()
o’

case, the well is much closger one mile to the outer boundary

-

discussed at considerable length, is a matter which is addressed

1]

to the sole discretion of the Commission, and in that connection,
we submit that it includes all zisks‘which are incurrea in the
drillingfof a well, and to attempt to sbééify‘item-by item just
what risks we are talking about, goes far beyond the contemplation

of the statute. The statue says that, "shall include a reasonable

ing Sarvice

uuestion on the risk factor, which bhas heen = |

I '§_ in the drilling of such well.," Now, risks involved in the
i 2 -
Z";‘f o TaE .;.ll.;.u\j STUSUCI wWell \_\.,x;;._c:ﬁx_plai‘cé i st he ISk wnicly gyeT
22§
,Es & § faced by the operators, whether he is drilling on his own acreage
S L '
8 B&| oron a farm-out, or under the situation as it is here. In a
o =N
t ﬁQ~3 unit which we propose to force pool, includes all of the risks.
Eg O > Certainly at the outset, we have a loss circulation zone
‘ R
N i . .
b; ‘s which was testified to by Mr. Castle. The normal risks are includp
1&} QF T o P A — s e
W 8| in the drilling of any well, must be contemplated and to say that
Bl |
W| on the basis of a contour map that this is certain to encounter a
S ot o
~ formation at a structural position which will be productive is
< . o .
‘S| reaching a conclusion which is not warranted on the basis of the
[/} .

information that is presently available, and certainly when a

well & one side of the rroducing well

PR
Ce

other direction,

[
. ey -
¥ ) 1.
= ]
N . 1B ]
e
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that Producing we11
~Course, we don 't believe j1 will

is there, We SmelL it is 150 percen+

" the outset as:pointed-ou* and I thlnk as reflecteq -

correspondence the Morrow test was m

throughout the eorrespondence

w1ll not be a dry hole ig Optimistic, of

ilas been stéted that

TR Sulser., At

entioned only once, and

be g dry hole, put the risk stil}

by the

,,,,,,,, ~-ssS alva. The- 150

=
3

tour

AR B N gk

percent
: C§ risk factor was offered to Redfern Tney decllned it. We
S T
5 8
Eg § submit :that wé are entitled to the Same risk factor ﬁAnd in .
N [ . I I S S
g © ,g' connectlon with. rxz-"':“‘ﬁratton s tatement that Mrc. Redfern iz not
_re 3 » - |
>N m? looking for a free ride, I don't think he is. 7phe well is pre-
Ry -
N 8| sentl drillin on thisg acreage and certalnl wve would: urge the
2: £ Y g g ¥y
Eg W Comm1351 on. to issue an‘ordéf”ae’sooo as pOSSib]p—in‘th;a “Case ;T oE
.~ & S ;—Afe . i a R R T
Ny .
»:Egh T ME Redfern's interests might 1nadvertently get a free ride
=
X Thank you,
[£2]
MR, BRATTON, I woulig Jjust like to state for the record,

because 1 think it 4g important, 1 am inclined ¢o agre

|

Kellzahin's interpretat*oq °f Rule 104 ang its relation

iorce RQOiing statyte. But,

€ with Mr,

e the

CNvVersely., vhere vouy are f

orce poolﬂ)g
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s 640 acres. Is that true? B )
.,b . | _ : .
% ' MR. BRATTON: That is true. ' -
@ 8 MR. UTZ: Any other statements to -be made? Oase will
‘ "g g‘» ‘1 taken- under advisement.
o §' _
+ & * % % % %
LLAﬁ — e B
O o S S B
’ . i
t,
§ -
0
kS
=
««««««« '—_R'T’ o - - REEae
w
&
238

all of the mineral interests in the secticdn, I think it behooves

the Commission to look at it pretty carefully and make up its own

mind on this guestion, because could be of significance in this

case, and possibly in the future cases.

[ALEY
PRI

MK."UTZ: I don't believe that the spacing in the Indian

' Hills Upper Penn has been mentioned

throughout this hearing.

Since we have some argument as to the meaning of Rule 104, I

think it wouldbe well for the record to show that the spacing is -
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QOUNTY OF BERNALILLIO

X
I

- I, ROY D. WILKINS, Notary Public in and for-the County

of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the

' foregoing and’attached Transcript of Hearing before the New Mexicd

0il Ccnservation Commission was reported by me, and that the same

-~

-is a true and corrét:f; récord of the said proceedings, to the best

Phone 243-6691

of my know.li—::dge,‘ skill, and ability.

 WITNESS my Hand and Seal of Office, this 6th day of

December, 1963.

rting Service.

po

Albuquarque, Naw Mesxico

neral Court R,

"My Commission Expires:

(;#

tme Building |

September 67, | 1967.

NLEY, MEIE]!

DEA

Suite 1120 Sin

1 dc heredy certify that the foregolmg %
a complete receré of the proceedings in

. the Examiner hearing of Case No22.6..7..00 f'

19.6..3..

v Examiner
Conadssion

O

boo
.

Kew MeiXfco 011 Conservatio

i e . -
i - ¢

e -
A - .
. .
g 3
H Y
; W
®
e




NEW MEXI00 OIL (X)NSERVATION CoOMMISSTION

XL RHEA——RIHG e

— SANTA FE

REGISTER

HEARING DATE

'OBER ¢, 1963

—_—t NEW mxw )

774/4 /(é:?‘/?

SE IS AR

"""""" 7 f%’f we/, //’ /\//V'} ' ‘

AV AL e

72.\7).&/ f""\\/{;[.‘d
é‘a*/t/z@i 9{

—

VIS I NANES ]

iy G

o \
S lf-v':::c»- -t

W‘&/%







ST L L L A O { |

v B
o
A c ~_

|

1

PACE

®

Case No.

m

 COMMISSION -

y 28, 1963

NEW MEXICO OIL CORSERVATION

Santa 1'0 s New Mexico

BNEINL 8. IRETER, EXANINER :
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

W
_
i
]
3

i
!
s
:
:
,.”

] 8 ?. o 2
3 o
ks V..
g i
J "
i
p It &
i
h b b e
: g S i
4 B B
B 1 9
2, L Eg i 5
L. & ¥ o o
K ™ o 1
E - R
- b 3 "
£ ¥ ‘
N

!

-

1

)

[}

]

[}

[}
o

R

)

o

. ]

(]

[}

]

]

]

]

[}

IN THE MATTER OFi

; m

nn; SZE INOM4 . irec-zee l._“ ! , ..u
_- “PI0LOMINIV S - I.l‘.—._: Uzoxl; o

ﬂ N ‘u‘ le f.ﬂ Hrh 2
i&dﬁ DU

.,3

3.3!‘) 7 A L8 N e



- PAGE 2
i
BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICC OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Pe, New Mexico
September 2S, 1963,
N~ EXAMINER HEARING
% B @ ,,,,,,
=~ a TR R
S i R I
§ | I TS wATTER OF4 )
») Application of Penroc 0il corpornt ion for )
Rz o ‘compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New )
O 3 Maxico, seeking an order force-pooling all )
~~ 3 z‘* mineral interests in the Indian Hills-Upper . ) CASE NOS.
§ H pénnsylvanian Gas Pool underlying Section 19, )
w 2 3 “Pgemiship 21 South, Range 24 East, ) 2907 & 290p
2 S % and l\pp;tatioa of Penroc 0il Corporation for )
& T g cewpulsory. pooling, E4dy County, Maw Mexico, )
v §- -3 séeking an order force-pooling all mineral )
o interests in the Morxow section of the Pennsyl-) g
B 3 g vanian formation underlying Section 19, TS 21 ) g
.S -:% South, Range 24 East. | )
o2y N | o )
i | BEFORE: DANIEL S. NUTTER, Examiner for the Commissdon
3
S DTN < | D _
N 32 I e DU S )
> § TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING =~ = s SRS
K @ TER:
< o MR. NUTTER: Case 2907 and 2908,
- Q ; ' ,,
g ; :{ 7777777777777777777 ER. DURRB‘M. Application of Penroc 0il Corporation for
[ :
x
3| cowpulscry :aenlina B,,d,,siy ,,,,,, C ounty. Hew 77777 Mexico. -
»_ MR. CHRISTY: My name is Sim christy. Romn, New T T
. — Mexico. Mr. duor; Kellahin of this city ;epres'enta the applicant
; ! ; . in the case. We represent other interested parties. Mr. Kellahin
3 T and I, subject to the Examiner's concurrence, have agreed to a
. ®
f 4
5 &
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extension of the case until the next Examiner Hearing on ocequc:'

9th.

MR. RUTTER: Is there an objection to the continuance 04

mzmm‘zmwoaobcrs‘tm The cages will be coatinued
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